
TWEEDY MILE ADVISORY BOARD 
TWEEDY MILE ADVISORY BOARD AGENDA

Monday, February 5, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.

DIAL-IN-NUMBER: 1 (669) 900-6833
MEETING ID: 856 0631 1667

HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/85606311667
TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL PRESS *9 TO RAISE YOUR
HAND THEN *6 TO UNMUTE YOURSELF WHEN INSTRUCTED

Call to Order/Roll Call
Call to Order                      Sylvia Masushige, Vice Chairperson
Roll Call                             Yodit Glaze, City Clerk
 
Board Members                                                 
                            , Chairperson                                  
Sylvia Masushige, Vice Chairperson
Angela Lucero
Michelle Montes
 
 
City Staff                                                  
Giselle Hernandez,  Marketing and Community Engagement Manager 

Meeting Compensation Disclosure
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54952.3: Disclosure of compensation for meeting
attendance by the Tweedy Mile Advisory Board is $0 monthly regardless of the amount of
meetings. 

Open Session Agenda

1. City update on the Tweedy Mile Complete Streets Project
 
The Tweedy Mile Advisory Board will receive an update from staff on the Tweedy Mile
Complete Streets Project. (CM)

1



Documents:

Staff Report_No.1_Tweedy Mile Complete Streets Project.docx
Item No 1 Attachment- Tweedy Mile Complete Streets Project Outreach Presentation.pdf

2. Minutes
 
The Tweedy Mile Advisory Board will consider approving: (CLERK)
 
a.  The Regular Minutes of March 6, 2023;
b.  The Special Minutes of April 17, 2023;
c.  The Regular Minutes of May 1 2023; and
d.  The Special Minutes of July 24, 2023.

Documents:

TMAB Minutes of 03-06-23.docx
TMAB Special Minutes of 04-17-23.docx
TMAB Minutes of 05-01-23.docx
TMAB Special Minutes of 07-24-23.docx

Comments from the Audience

Comments from the Board Members

Adjournment
I, Yodit Glaze, secretary, certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Meeting Agenda
was posted on February 1, 2024 at 5:00 pm., as required by law. 
 
 
 
 
Yodit Glaze,
City Clerk
 
 
 
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the City Council after distribution of the agenda packet

are available for public inspection in the City Clerk's Office 8650 California Avenue, South Gate, California
90280 (323) 563-9510 * fax (323) 563-5411 * www.cityofsouthgate.org

 
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in the City

Council Meetings, please contact the Office of the City Clerk.

Notification 48 hours prior to the City Council Meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to
assure accessibility.

 

2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2417935/Staff_Report_No.1_Tweedy_Mile_Complete_Streets_Project.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2417936/Item_No_1_Attachment-_Tweedy_Mile_Complete_Streets_Project_Outreach_Presentation.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2417972/TMAB_Minutes_of_03-06-23.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2417973/TMAB_Special_Minutes_of_04-17-23.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2417974/TMAB_Minutes_of_05-01-23.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2417975/TMAB_Special_Minutes_of_07-24-23.pdf


Page 1 of 1

City of South Gate
Tweedy Mile Advisory Board

February 5, 2024

STAFF REPORT
AGENDA ITEM NO. 1

TO: Tweedy Mile Advisory Board

FROM: Giselle M. Hernandez, Marketing and Community Engagement Manager

SUBJECT: City update on the Tweedy Mile Complete Streets Project

PURPOSE: Staff will provide an update on the Tweedy Mile Complete Streets Project. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive and file.

BACKGROUND: The City of South Gate will implement the Tweedy Mile Complete Streets Project to 
enhance safety and mobility in the community. This project is a multi-million dollar investment that aims 
to meet the needs of residents by enhancing pedestrian, bicycle and motorist safety, improving pavement 
conditions, and beautifying Tweedy Boulevard between Dearborn Avenue and Dorothy Avenue. Funded 
with local and federal grant funds, the project will include several pedestrian improvements like curb 
extensions, curb ramps, parklets, new street furniture, pedestrian related trac signal improvements, and 
pavement rehabilitation along the Tweedy Boulevard corridor.

City staff will present the proposed improvements and be available to answer questions from the public. 

  ATTACHMENTS:
1) Tweedy Mile Complete Streets Project Outreach Presentation 

3



City of South Gate

GATEWAY
TO THE

FUTURE

TWEEDY MILE COMPLETE STREETS PROJECT

Public Outreach Meeting
February 5, 2024

4



Today’s Agenda

▪ Introductions

▪ City of South Gate

▪ Jose Loera, City Traffic Engineer

▪ Meeting Purpose

▪ Tweedy Mile Issues

▪ Tweedy Mile Complete Streets Project  

▪ Public Input

5



Tweedy Mile Improvements

▪ Description

▪ Major Arterial Corridor with Regional Significance

▪ Serves Businesses and Schools

▪ Approximately 24,000 cars travel on Tweedy Boulevard per day

▪ Challenges

▪ Pedestrian and Traffic Volumes

▪ Intersection Frequency

▪ Safety 

▪ Aging Infrastructure

▪ Bike Access

6



Tweedy Mile Improvements

Areas of Concern Project Improvements and Mitigations

Pedestrian Safety Sidewalk repairs, ADA curb ramp improvements, curb extension,  
high visibility crosswalks and traffic signal modifications

Bike Access Sharrows, bike signage and bike racks

Traffic Volumes Traffic calming measures such as curb extension, mid-block 
bulbous and enhanced signage

Deferred Maintenance Road pavement rehabilitation, sidewalk repairs, signing and 
striping 

Beautification Landscaping, enhancing bus stops and new street furniture

Intersection Frequency Reduce crosswalks at uncontrolled intersection and enhanced 
traffic signage

7



Roadway Concept Plan

Parklet / Mid-block 
Extension

Corner Curb 
Extension

8



ADA CURB RAMPS

LANDSCAPING 

CURB EXTENSION 

HIGH VISIBILITY CROSSWALK

BIKE SHARROWS

PAVEMENT REHABILITATION 
AND NEW STRIPING

IMPROVEMENTS:

Roadway Concept Plan

9



Landscape Concept Plan

10



Tweedy Mile Specific Plan

Parklet Landscape Concept

11



ACHILLEA ANIGOZANTHOS LANTAN PHLOMIS LANATA LOMANDRA PHORMIUM

Landscape Concept Plant Palette

CALLERY PEAR
HYBRID 

FOREST PANSY REDBUD

12



TRASH
RECEPTACLES

DECORATIVE PAVEMENT 
NATURAL GREY COLOR
W/DIAGONAL SCORES

BIKE RACK

Pedestrian Amenities

BENCHES 

BUS SHELTER 13



▪ Tweedy Mile Specific Plan

▪ Developed a Concept

▪ Grant Funds

▪ Design Concept

How We Arrived to the Design

14



▪ City’s Main Point of Contact

▪ Jose Loera, City Traffic Engineer, at jjloera@sogate.org

▪ Design Phase

▪ Project Information Mailer

▪ Two Public Outreach Meetings

▪ Construction Phase

▪ City’s Construction Notice

▪ Construction Alerts

▪ Contractor’s Construction Notice

▪ Changeable Message Boards

▪ Other

▪ Project website

▪ Capital Improvement Program Contact List

Public Communications

15



 Activity        Costs

 Design Phase    $   705,000

 Construction Phase   $6,000,000

Miscellaneous     $1,545,000

 Total     $8,250,000

Funding Sources:  

• Fully Funded by Grants and Restricted Funds:  ATP Grant,  Measure R, 
Proposition  C, and SB1

• General Funds  -  $0

 

  

Project Planned Budget

16



Spring 
2022

Winter
2022

Spring
2024

Summer
2025

Project Schedule

17



Questions or Comments?

18



MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
TWEEDY MILE ADVISORY BOARD

MONDAY, MARCH 6, 2023

CALL TO ORDER The regular meeting of the Tweedy Mile Advisory Board was called to 
order by Vice Chair Adolfo Varas at 5:05 p.m.

ROLL CALL Yodit Glaze, City Clerk

PRESENT Vice Chair Adolfo Varas, Board Member Angela Lucero, Board Member
Sylvia Masushige, and Michelle Montes, Giselle Mares, Acting 
Management Analyst

ABSENT Chair Victor Zamudio

1
UPDATE ON THE SHOP
LOCAL DIGITAL GIFT

CARD PROGRAM The Tweedy Mile Advisory Board received and filed the City's update on 
the Shop Local Digital Gift Card Program by motion of Vice Chair Varas 
and seconded by Board Member Masushige.

Acting Management Analyst Mares explained to the Board that the City 
Council approved $15,000 in ARPA funds for the purpose of supporting
local businesses in the city of South Gate. She encourages everyone to 
participate in the Gift Card Program because not only is it helping our 
local businesses, but the consumers are able to benefit from using the gift 
cards. Extra funding will be applied to those participating depending on 
the amount of funds placed in the gift card. 

Board Member Masushige asked if the gift card had an expiration date. 

Ms. Mares explained that the gift cards have a year expiration date.

Board Member Masushige asked when the program launched.

Ms. Mares explained that this program was launched on February 14, 
2023. There are twenty merchants, and two hundred and forty-six gift 
cards have been purchased. The buy one get one free promotion will 
continue until the money runs out. Nevertheless, community members can 
continue to purchase the gift card. 

Vice Chair Varas asked if the program is funded through the ARPA 
Funds. 

Ms. Mares responded to Vice Chair Varas, stating that the American 
Rescue Plan Act funds the program.

19



Page 2 of 7

Board Member Lucero questioned if the local businesses would have to 
repay an amount for the promotion that is being given. 

Ms. Mares explained that the City appropriated those funds for the 
program. Business owners participating in the gift card program would not 
have to repay. It is free to be a part of the program. 

Vice Chair Varas shares his excitement about the program and how it will 
help local businesses. He notes that eight of the twenty merchants on the 
list are merchants on the boulevard. He continued by asking Ms. Maras if
this program would continue to run once the ARPA Funds are depleted.

Ms. Mares explained that once funds are depleted, it must be presented to 
the council to discuss if more funding is needed for the program. 

Vice Chair Varas asked if the gift card grants services from the businesses.

Ms. Mares said yes, the gift card grants the services from the business. 

Vice Chair Varas continued by asking what would be the total amount to 
continue the program once the funds are depleted. 

Ms. Mares, at the time, did not have the information. However, she did 
mention that residents and the Board could find all information regarding 
the program on the agenda bill. 

Board Member Masushige wanted clarification on what businesses were a 
part of the gift card program. 

Ms. Mares reassured her that all businesses on the gift card program are in 
the city of South Gate but do not include chain restaurants or large 
corporations such as TGIF Fridays. 

Board Member Masushige asked if Tweedy Mile had participated in the 
program. 

Ms. Mares stated that Tweedy Mile is not a part of this program. 

Board Member Masushige asked if there could be more advertisements for 
the program. 

Ms. Mares explained that the city is in the process of promoting the 
program. 

Vice Chair Varas suggested that the program should be promoted more on 
the boulevard.

20



Page 3 of 7

Board Member Masushige gave credit to the city for the signs they have 
made in the past to promote local businesses. She asked if it was possible 
to do this for the gift card program. 

Vice Chair Varas asked for any other comments from his fellow 
colleagues. He asked to make a motion. 

Board Member Masushige agreed to pass the motion. 

Vice Chair Varas asked if there was a limit to the amount of gift cards a 
person can buy. 

Ms. Mares explained that there is currently a limit of two gift cards per 
person. 

City Clerk Glaze asked how much revenue the program has created or 
how many gift cards have been purchased.

As of that date, Ms. Mares explained that two hundred and thirty gift cards 
were purchased. She encouraged the Board and community members to 
participate in the gift card program. 

2
BID FUNDING FOR FISCAL

YEAR 2022/23 BUDGET The Tweedy Mile Advisory Board reviewed, discussed, and approved the 
BID funding request received for marketing services.

Ms. Mares briefly spoke about the BID funding request for marketing 
services. She introduced Ryder Smith, who has worked in other cities, such 
as the City of Paramount, on their website.

Mr. Smith shares some of his goals for the website and is more than willing 
to share and answer questions regarding the website.

Vice Chair Varas thanked Ms. Mares for her presentation. He asked if there 
was also going to be an online social media presence for it.

Ms. Mares explained that, currently, that is not in the works. However, the 
new website will be able to bring out more advertisements.

Vice Chair Varas was hoping that they could review the forty-thousand-
dollar budget. He wanted to discuss the reimbursement. He noted that it 
would be about ten percent. But he wanted to know the specifics. His 
concern is that they are able to cover any future expenses.

Mr. Smith explains that the ten percent reimbursement is only applicable 
when the company is asked to put funds into printing or digital 
advertisement. If someone else is paying the expenses, then there is no fee. 
If the city credit card is used, then the reimbursement would not need to 

21



Page 4 of 7

take place, saving about thirteen hundred dollars on the budget. In regard to 
the website hosting, it is an annual fee. 

Vice Chair Varas thanked Mr. Smith for providing more information and 
continued by taking comments from the audience.

3
COMMENTS FROM

THE AUDIENCE Resident Jovanna Laborin stated the importance of promoting the business 
on Tweedy Mile. She mentioned that she had a few concerns regarding the 
budget presented. She was under the impression that the city funds 
Tweedy Mile; however, the association takes a membership fee from the 
business on the mile. She asked if implementing this budget would 
promote all businesses on the Tweedy Mile. She stated that not all 
businesses on the mile are aware of what it truly means to be a part of the 
association.

4
COMMENTS FROM

BOARD MEMBERS Ms. Mares responded to Ms. Laborin’s response and reassured her that the 
city does not fund the association. The Tweedy Mile Advisory Board is the 
one that approves the budget and allocates the funds. The item being 
presented, if approved, would be used to help every business on the mile. 

Vice Chair Varas asked if the website domain would have an option to 
have some Spanish translation. 

Ryder Smith explained that the website will have the option to translate to 
Spanish if needed.

Vice Chair Varas asked Ms. Mares if it was possible to continue and 
possibly add the digital class to the budget to continue to assist business 
owners with the transition to online marketing. He notes the importance of 
continuing to educate the local businesses on promoting their business 
with the new technological advances. He also wanted to know if it would 
be presented to the Board once the website domain is established. 

Ms. Mares noted that it is possible to provide updates, but they will occur 
during the monthly meetings. She does explain that this process may 
prolong the process. She agrees and hopes to continue the digital classes. 

Vice Chair Varas asked if the digital class advertising campaign was only 
used to promote the gift card program. 

Ms. Mares explained that the campaign itself is separate from the gift card 
program simply because the city has its own funding for the program. 

Vice Chair Varas continues by explaining that the association has the 
ability to choose what it is funded for. 

22



Page 5 of 7

Mr. Smith suggested the association should spend $10,000 dollars on the 
digital advertising campaign as opposed to the $13,000 that is being 
presented. Saving the association $3,000 for the classes. He also 
mentioned that advertising less may also help the association save funding
for other projects. 

Ms. Mares agrees with Mr. Smith. For the next budget, we can always 
specify the amount for advertising.

Vice Chair Varas asked if we go over budget, is it possible to cover that 
spending with the other funds that the association has?

Ms. Mares advised that Vice Chair Varas lower the advertising spending to 
stay on the budget.

Vice Chair Varas recommends going along with Mr. Smith.

Mr. Bash, President of the Tweedy Mile Association, noted that the 
website holds all the information needed for those seeking information. He 
also wanted to speak briefly about the budget.

Vice Chair Varas asked if the business on the Boulevard will be used if the 
city designates where they are going to print. 

Ms. Mares said yes. 

Board Member Lucero brought to the association’s attention that the 
website itself has taken much from the budget. She asked how do they 
truly know that this was what the merchants wanted. She stressed the 
importance of having input from all businesses and merchant’s opinions.  

Ms. Mares explained that there was no rush; the association had been 
waiting on this budget item from the past fiscal year budget meeting.  

Vice Chair Varas briefly spoke on the importance of promoting the website 
because it will also help local businesses and economic development. He 
stresses that the funding to have more advertisements will benefit local 
businesses. 

Board Member Lucero explained that word of mouth helped her during 
her time as a local business owner. She stated her own struggles with 
technology and noted that many of the business owners on the boulevard 
fall into the same issue.

Vice Chair Varas explained that he is trying to contract a company to assist 
the business owners during this transitional period. 

Board Member Lucero asked if the business owners and merchants were 
aware of what was occurring. 

23



Page 6 of 7

Vice Chair Varas reassured her that the association is determined to better 
the boulevard and help the merchants and business owners. 

Ms. Mares wanted to clarify that the Board did approve the $40,000 for 
the budget. It was noted that some of the funding will be allocated for 
marketing services. 

Vice Chair Varas wanted to inquire about more information regarding
something Mr. Bash mentioned. He asked if the association could share 
videos to promote. 

Ms. Mares explained that videos can be shared. The Tweedy Mile 
Association is a non-profit; they could also use the video to promote.

Vice Chair Varas stresses the fact that this is the association’s opportunity 
to promote and revitalize the boulevard. He would recommend that his 
colleagues make the motion to make better the website and advertisement 
of the boulevard.  

Board Member Lucero asked if Vice Chair Varas could break down the 
$40,000. She wanted to ensure that all businesses on the mile would 
benefit from the funding. 

Vice Chair Varas explained that the funding for the advertisement would 
highlight a few different shops on the boulevard in hopes that the video 
would spark the viewer’s interest in visiting the boulevard. He also wanted 
to explain that the Tweedy Advisory Board used to give funding to the 
Tweedy Mile Association. Now, they are able to oversee the funds. 

Ms. Mares wanted to add that the proposal was an engagement for the 
time and materials. If they heard back from the merchants stating that they 
would prefer that there would be no video or classes. Then, they would be 
able to adjust the budget to what the merchants want. 

Vice Chair Varas asked if there would be multiple websites or just one.

Mr. Smith responded to Vice Chair Varas, stating it would be one website. 
He clarified that if the merchants wanted to skip out on the new website 
and use the existing one that is out there currently, highlighting the non-
profit aspect to it as opposed to a marketing advertisement of the 
boulevard. 

Vice Chair Varas wanted to know more about the process by which the 
website would be done. He also wanted to know the process of payment 
for the website. He also mentioned that he hoped that could have a staff 
report on the website's process and when it will launch.  

Ms. Mares explained that the company will invoice the city until they 
deliver the completed website. The company will collaborate with the 
board, association, and merchant to create this website to ensure everyone 

24



Page 7 of 7

gets what they want. The company that will be contracted has worked with 
other cities, such as the city of Paramount, with their online presence. She 
encourages those interested to review the online website. 

Vice Chair Varas made a motion to approve the website and advertisement
not to exceed the $40,000 budget and noted that the association does not 
have control over the advisory board. He also asked if it was possible to 
have a breakdown of the cost of the digital basic class so it can be 
discussed in the next budget meeting. 

Ms. Mares suggested that if $4,500 is taken out of the advisement fees, it 
would be able to fund the digital basic class without exceeding the budget. 

Vice Chair Varas explained that he believed it was best not to change the 
current budget and where the funding is being allocated because there is 
no guarantee that business owners will take the course if funded. He 
suggested that the digital basic class should be added to the budget. 

Ms. Maras said that she would take note of Vice Chair Varas's request. 

Board Member Lucero encouraged the local business owners on the 
boulevard to participate in the meetings. 

ADJOURNMENT Vice Chair Varas adjourned the meeting at 6:38 p.m. and seconded by 
Board Member Lucero.

PASSED and APPROVED this xxxth day of xxxx 2023.

ATTEST:

Sylvia Masushige, Vice Chairperson Yodit Glaze, City Clerk

25



MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
TWEEDY MILE ADVISORY BOARD

MONDAY, APRIL 17, 2023

MEETING WAS CANCELED DUE TO LACK OF QUORUM

CALL TO ORDER The special meeting of the Tweedy Mile Advisory Board was called to 
order by Vice at 6:15 p.m.

ROLL CALL Yodit Glaze, City Clerk

PRESENT Vice Chair Adolfo Varas, Board Member Michelle Montes, Acting 
Management Analyst Giselle Mares

ABSENT Chair Victor Zamudio, Board Member Lucero, Board Member Sylvia 
Masusige

1
BID BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR 2023/24 The Tweedy Mile Advisory Board will consider providing guidance for 
the BID Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/24 and present to the City Council 
for adoption.

2
COMMENTS FROM
THE AUDIENCE

3
COMMENTS FROM
BOARD MEMBERS

ADJOURNMENT Vice Chair Varas adjourned the meeting at 6:18 p.m. 

PASSED and APPROVED this xxxth day of xxxx 2023.

ATTEST:

Sylvia Masushige, Vice Chairperson Yodit Glaze, City Clerk

26



MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
TWEEDY MILE ADVISORY BOARD

MONDAY, MAY 1, 2023

CALL TO ORDER The regular meeting of the Tweedy Mile Advisory Board was called to 
order by Vice Chair Varas at 5:11 p.m.

ROLL CALL Yodit Glaze, City Clerk

PRESENT Vice Chair Adolfo Varas, Board Member Sylvia Masushige, and Board 
Member Michelle Montes, Acting Management Analyst Giselle Mares

ABSENT Chair Victor Zamudio and Board Member Angela Lucero

1
ELECTION OF CHAIR

AND VICE CHAIR The Tweedy Mile Advisory Board:

1. Elected Adolfo Varas as Chairperson; and
2. Elected Sylvia Masushige as Vice Chairperson.

ROLL CALL: Vice Chair Varas, yes; Board Member Masushige, yes; 
Board Member Montes, yes.

2
RESOLUTION CHANGING

TMAB MEETING TIME The Tweedy Mile Advisory Board adopted Resolution No. 2023-01-
TMAB entitled Resolution of the South Gate Tweedy Mile Advisory 
Board of the City of South Gate, California, changing the meeting time to 
6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL: Vice Chair Masushige, yes; Chair Varas, yes; Board
Member Montes, yes.

Giselle Mares, Acting Management Analyst, explained the reasoning 
behind changing the meeting time. Motion to change the time passed. 

3
BID BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR 2023/24 The Tweedy Mile Advisory Board provided guidance for the BID Budget 
for Fiscal Year 2023/24 and presented it to the City Council for adoption.

Ms. Mares went over the previous budget and any amount of funds used 
for Christmas decorations and other places the funds could be allocated to.  

27



Page 2 of 3

3
BID BUDGET

FY 2023/24 CONT’D Board Member Montes asked about the general promotion and who 
decides where the funds get allocated to and the difference between 
promotions.

Ms. Mares responded by stating the Board Members vote to see who gets 
the funds and described the difference.

Vice Chair Masushige asked why individuals from the Tweedy Mile 
Association do not attend the meetings.

Ms. Mares stated that they receive the notice of the meetings and are 
welcome to attend. 

Chair Varas requested further education to Businesses on Tweedy about 
the misconception of funds being collected and going towards the Tweedy 
Mile Association.

Ms. Mares described that the Tweedy Mile Advisory Board has the 
authority to approve what gets funded.

Yodit Glaze, City Clerk, suggested putting an item on the agenda for the 
Tweedy Mile Association members to be able to attend and collaborate in 
the meeting to increase communication. 

Chair Varas expressed concerns about the budget and possibly being 
limited with resources. 

Ms. Mares went over the fees the businesses pay and where those funds 
get allocated to and why there were more funds available for future events.

Chair Varas asked which account the funds come from when given 
approval of funds. 

Ms. Mares responded with the information that it is the Tweedy Mile 
Business Improvement District. 

Chair Varas asked when will an update be available about the Marketing 
services.

Ms. Mares stated by the next council meeting the update will be available.

ROLL CALL: Vice Chair Masushige, yes; Chair Varas, yes; Board 
Member Michelle Montes, yes.

Motion passed.

28



Page 3 of 3

4
COMMENTS FROM

THE AUDIENCE No comments from the audience.

5
COMMENTS FROM

BOARD MEMBERS Ms. Mares announced the next council meeting would be May 9th.

Mr. Varas announced the 100th anniversary Gala in the City of Downey on 
May 12th and welcomed Michelle to the Tweedy Mile Board.

ADJOURNMENT Vice Chairperson Varas adjourned the meeting at 5:43 p.m.

PASSED and APPROVED this xxxth day of xxxx 2023.

ATTEST:

Sylvia Masushige, Vice Chairperson Yodit Glaze, City Clerk

29



MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
TWEEDY MILE ADVISORY BOARD

MONDAY, JULY 24, 2023

CALL TO ORDER The special meeting of the Tweedy Mile Advisory Board was called to 
order by Chair Adolfo Varas at 6:11 p.m.

ROLL CALL Yodit Glaze, City Clerk

PRESENT Chair Adolfo Varas, Vice Chair Sylvia Masushige, and Board Member 
Angela Lucero, Giselle Hernandez, Acting Management Analyst

ABSENT Board Member Victor Zamudio

LATE Board Member Michelle Montes arrived at 6:15 p.m.

1
UPDATE ON THE

MARKETING SERVICES The Tweedy Mile Advisory Board received and filed the City's update on 
the marketing services for the Tweedy Mile Business Improvement 
District (“Tweedy Mile”) by motion of Chair Varas and seconded by Vice 
Chair Masushige.

ROLL CALL: Board Member Lucero, yes; Board Member Montes, yes; 
Board Member Zamudio, absent; Vice Chair Masushige, yes; Chair Varas, 
yes.

Ms. Hernandez stated that in March the Board approved $40,000 for 
marketing services with Tripepi Smith and the vision was to create long 
term assets to drive interest to this business improvement district known as 
Tweedy Mile.

Ms. Hernandez stated that Amy Conrad from Tripepi Smith is online, and 
she will share how this campaign was created.

Amy Conrad, Director with Tripepi Smith. They are a marketing, public 
affairs, and technology firm. She and Ms. Hernandez visited several 
businesses on Tweedy Mile. She stated Ms. Hernandez will be showing a 
video of the Tweedy Mile. There will be additional campaign for 
Facebook, Instagram, and YouTube.

Ms. Conrad stated the Tweedy Mile logo reflects the history of the area 
and utilizes current images and themes of the city.

Ms. Hernandez stated that the website that explores tweedymile.org is now 
live. She also mentioned exploretweedymile.com. She showed a small 
video called “This is Tweedy” to the Board Members.

30



Page 2 of 3

1
UPDATE ON THE
MARKETING SERVICES

CONT’D Chair Varas thanked Ms. Hernandez and Ms. Conrad. And, asked if 
anyone in the audience and zoom wished to speak on this item.  Seeing no 
one step forward; Chair Varas closed the audience portion.

Chair Varas asked if any Board Members had any questions or comments.

Board Member Lucero liked the video but felt there were too many images 
of the street fair. She was wondering if the video was to promote the street 
fair and not the businesses.

Ms. Conrad stated they wanted to present the video with the events that 
happen in the Tweedy Mile. Not only a place to shop but a place that is 
happening.

Chair Varas asked if any businesses had any concerns or feedback.

Ms. Conrad stated that they had a lot of cooperation and support from all 
the businesses that they contacted.

Chair Varas liked the video and asked how the businesses were chosen to 
be on the video.

Ms. Conrad stated it was a randomized pick.

Ms. Hernandez added that from that list were several dine and shop 
options. Several messages were left for businesses and if they heard 
nothing back from the businesses they moved on to the next business.

Chair Varas felt the Board should have been informed of how the decision 
was made.

Vice Chair Masushige would like to see more merchants, especially the 
moms and pops businesses in the video.

Chair Varas asked if there is a Spanish version.

Ms. Conrad stated that is something to explore.

Ms. Hernandez stated that is something that can be added to the video and 
the website has a tab where it can be switched to Spanish, as well as other 
languages.

Board Member Lucero stated that on the website there are only three 
options. She would like a little more detail of the business.

31



Page 3 of 3

1
UPDATE ON THE
MARKETING SERVICES

CONT’D Ms. Hernandez stated it will be worked on. It was just launched for the 
Board to see and appreciates the Boards feedback.

ADJOURNMENT Vice Chairperson Varas adjourned the meeting at 6:38 p.m. and seconded 
by Board Member Lucero.

PASSED and APPROVED this xxxth day of xxxx 2023.

ATTEST:

Sylvia Masushige, Vice Chairperson Yodit Glaze, City Clerk

32


	Tweedy Mile Advisory Board Agenda
	Staff Report_No.1_Tweedy Mile Complete Streets Project.docx
	Item No 1 Attachment- Tweedy Mile Complete Streets Project Outreach Presentation.pdf
	TMAB Minutes of 03-06-23.docx
	TMAB Special Minutes of 04-17-23.docx
	TMAB Minutes of 05-01-23.docx
	TMAB Special Minutes of 07-24-23.docx

